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to accept a transfer of the church property from those members
of St. James Square congregation who had hitherto acted as
Trustees.

Mr. R. Clarke Steele moved, seconded by Mr. Campbell,
“That the Secretary be requested to acknowledge the receipt
of these communications, and to convey to St. John’s Church
the congratulations of the members of St. James Square on the
prosperity which has attended them in the past : also, to state
that, while financial aid is no longer required from St. James
Square, the sympathy and goodwill of the latter would be con-
tinued; and that Messrs. John Y. Reid, William D. MeIntosh and
Alexander Nairn, the acting Trustees, be authorized to trans-
fer the church property to the Trustees appointed by St. John’s
congregation.” Carried.

Myr. Charles S. McDonald, the Superintendent of the Sab-
bath School, made a short statement on its behalf, asking for
the teachers the sympathy and co-operation of the parents.
He urged that as many as possible of the children of the con-
gregation should regularly attend the School.

Mr. W. E. Long, Treasurer of the Poor Fund, read his
statement for the past year,—showing receipt (including bal-
ance from 1893 of $87.18) of $180.28, with disbursements of
$123.49, leaving on hand at end of 1894, $56.79.

On motion of Dr. McPhedran, seconded by Mr William
E. Long, the pastor, together with Messrs. Kirkland, Hender-
son, Gray and Paton, were appointed a committee to attend
to the printing of the Annual Reports of the congregation.

The meeting was then brought to a close.

A. A. Aurax, Chairman.
Joux Parow, Secretary.
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